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History of McCreary County
By Associated Industries

Generall Description., McCreary
ed in the southeast-
¢ern part of\the state w its south-
ern border \on the Tennessee line,
from which \it rises somewhat like
a pyramid . in point
of age, among the 120 poli 1 sub-
divisions going to form KenwNcky
‘The county was created in 1912 Qut
of parts of Pulaski, Wayne a
Whitley counties, and named after
Governor James B McCreary Its
areg—ts— 259849 -acres; with -the
smallest percentage in farms, 246,
of, any county in the state
Population. Latest Census Bu-
reau estimates give the county 11,-
871 inhabitants. Native - born
whites constituted 99.6“~ of the to-
tal population in 1920 There were
then 2,116 males and 2,007 females
between the ages of 18 and 44 years.
Mineral ‘Resources. (Prepared by

"An Oklahoma®
Mother Says:

Willard R. Jillson,
tucky Geological Survey)

Director, Ken-
Central

and—southeastern -MeCreary county |
exhibits steep-sided, foresied, wind-

ing ridges with narrow meandering
valleys. Northwestern McCreary
county presents in contrast precip-
itous relief along the gorge of the
main Cumberland River from the
Cumberland Falls northwestward to
[3 ski county line A some-
what ilar relief, though not quite

LMcCreary county along the Lower
South Fork of the Cumberland
River Whitley City, located on the
dividing ridge- between the Main
and South Forks of the Cumberland
River, has an elevation of 1,317 feet,
the highest of any county seat in
Kentucky, but ridges in the south-
eastern part _of the
2,200 feet, while a minimum eleva-
tion of abaut 650 feet at the mouth
of Beaver Creek gives datum for a
maximum physical -relief of 1,650
feet for the entire district Local
relief averages about 400 or 450 feet.

The hard rocks of McCreary
county consist of a sequence of
limestones, sandstones, sandstone
conglomerates, shales and coals, all
of Carboniferous age Along the
lower waters of the South Fork of

the Cumberland River, St Lous
limestone representatives of the
a outcrop. and the same is truc O
. considerable distance up the Little:
-=~ | South Fark between wa.‘mrs of the;
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ing are the t impor
(Hudson Rider), No. 2 (Beaver
Creek), -No. 3 (Barren Fork),
No. 4 (Lily) The Upper.and Lower:
Blue Gem coals (Nos. 5 and 6), and
the Jellico Seam (No 7) are also
present, but are not operated for
export. The Hudson and Beaver
Creek coals are interconglomeratic
stratigraphically and are of excel-
len character In 1925 there were
8871769 tons of coal produced and
exported from McCreary county
Small pools of oil and gas have
been developed 1n this district, par-
ticularly in western McCreary coun-
ty near Slavans and White Oak
twhere—the—well- knewn—and- produc—
tive Beaver sand (Mississippian) of
Wayne county is present and has
been somewhat developed

Limestone suitable for building
construction and for use as high-
way metal and railroad ballast oc-
curs in the valley of the South Fork. |
Some ledges of this limestone, high
in calcarsous content, might be used|
for agricultural’ ime, and others
combined with proper clays would
be suitable for Portland cement
manufacture Sands of good char-
acter acceptable for general con-
struction, and gravels for highwey
and general building purposes are
available both as transported and
disintegrated residual deposits. A
reconnaissance  geographic map
1 €(1925) of McCreary County, is avail-
jable, and a detailed geological struc-
tural oil, gas, and mining map of
this district has been prepared by

Meramec (Mississippian) are on the |the Kentucky Geological Survey but

niot-been published in 1927. The
topography of the eastern portion of
this area_js gvailable on the_ Wil- |
|11nmsburg sheet «scale 1 1250000
but that part of the distriot drained
by the South Fork of the Cumber-
land River has never been topeo-
graphically surveyed .
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coals, the follow-iin the last agricultural census were
mercially No. 1 (Hudson), No. 1% !white potato crop' totaled 27,778
| bushels, and 6,004 bushels of sweet
and | potatoes and yams were raised. The

In 1924 the

apple harvest was 35,143 bushels,

10,457 bushels. Firewood cut on
the farms was 12389 cords. The
county’s cattle were valued at $62,-
137 in 1925, its mules, at_$47.232, its|
hogs, at $38,638, and its horses, at |
$21,079 Estimated milk production
in 1924 was 420,701 gallons. Poultry
and eggs brought less than $50,000.

Transportation. The Cincinnati
and Chattanooga Division of the
'Southern Railway crosses the coun-
ty from north to south, including
HWhitley—Ci u eat;]
Stearns and ot,her stations along its
route. At the latter point connec-
tion is made by the Kentucky &
Tennessee Rallroud which pene-
trates the southwestern section of
the county Bus service is main-
tained between Whitley City and
Stearns and Somerset and points
north, and with i

and points south,

Highways, The Cincinnati-Look-
out Mountain “Afr Line” crosses the
county from mnorth to south, sur-
facing for the entire route of some
30 miles having been completed in
1927 Primary system highways are
under construction between Whitley
City and Willlamsburg on the east
and Whitley City and Monticello on
the west

Tourist Attractions. Almost the
entire county is filled with objects
to arrest the attention of the tour-
ist. On the eastern edge is Cumber-
land Falls The new road to the
Falls is well graded and is 10 miles
in length from its Airline” high-
'way terminus near Whitley City
Another road leads from the “Air-
hne” at a point rear Cumberland
Falls station. Thi- road is about
14 miles in length from Whitley
ity and is said to be oper to au-
tomobtile* tratfic in the summer and

.above  swm of §200.000 for improvement of Tall months.

The "Airline” highway follows a
ge. about 1800 1¢cr above. sea
across tRe coudpy

1ghts for t e}

and the peach crop amounted to:ored elementary school,

tion by Indians, and nearby is an
Indian burying ground
Eduecational. Four white high
schools, located at Whitley City,
Greenwood, Pine Knot and Stearns,
57 elementary schools and one col-
are main-
tained under the public school sys-
tem of the county Sixty-five white
teacheérs and one colored teacher
are employed Two private schools
are also Tocated in McCreary county
According to the sghool census of
1926 an average enrollment of 2.807
pupils 1s given for county schools.
The high school at Stearns is an
accredited Class A institution
Cities and Towns. Whitley City,
the county seat, is a village of about
_A new court house;
costing about $50,000 has just been
completed
Stearns, about 2 miles from the
county seat, is the metropolis of
this district, with a population of
about 1,500 inhabitants. It 15 a
model town maintained by the
Stearns Coal and Lumber Company
A bank, a newspaper, a hotel, a
‘theaier, chufches® and a mniodern
school] building are included among
its attractions and advantages. An
immense .
plant is maintamed by the Stearns
company- at this point.
Opportunities. It is claimed by
champions of the county that it af-
fords an excellent field for glass
manufgcturing plants. There is
found in the district a silica sand
from which glass resembling the
Tiffany product has been made
Factories for golf sticks, clothes
pins, knife handles and similar
products utilizing by-products of
lumber plants may well ook into the
opportunities presented here, it is
declared Brick plants would find
an excellent clay, and coupled with
it coal which 1s now used exten-
sively m brick and tile factories of
other sections. Those intérested in
agricuitural enterprises should find
sheep raising. truck growing, poultry
rawising and frufe culturg profitable.
I References. Inquiries for specific

1mer steel worker make up the cabi-

Stimson of New York, lawyer, age|

"CABINET

Of Hoover Contaips Six Lawyers,
One Banker, Engineer and
Other Professions.

Six lawyers, one banker one en-|
gineer, one educator and one for-

net of President Hoover Eight of
them exceed him in age from one|
to twenty-one years, one is his own,
age fifty-four, and the tenth 1s
three years his jumor
The cabinet members are
Secretary of State— Henry L.

62.

Secretary of the Treasury—An-
drew W Mellon of Pennsylvanig,
banker, age 75

Secretary of War — James W
Goodwin, Iowa, lawyer, age 63.
Attorney Gendral — William D

Mitchell of Minnesota, age 55.
Postiaster General—~Walter

Brown' of Ohio, lawyer, age 60.
Secretary of the Navy—Charles

F

Prancis Adams of Massachusetts,
lawyer, age 63
Secretary of the Interior— Dr Ray

i Lyman Wilbur of Califorma. educa-

tor age 54

Secretary of Agriculture—Arthur
'M Hyde of Missour: lawyer age 51

Secretary of Commerce — Robert
P Lamont of Illnois, engineer,
age 62.

Secretarv of Labor—James J Da-
vis of Pennsylvania, former steel
worke¥Tage 56—

.

STATE LEGION MEETING
AT DANVILLE JULY 22-24

It was announced last week that
the state convention of the Ameri-
| can Legion will be held in Danville
on July 22 23 and 24. The Dan-
ville Post of the Legion secured the
state meet while at Bowling Green
last fall and the dates of the meet-
ing were not released until last
week.

The wise man meets an emergen-
oy head-on, and butts a little hard-
er than it does.
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A. M. LEAR,
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